UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON 0 C. 20685

November 16, 1942

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Blaine Murray, Chief
Facility Inspection
Programs Section
fegion 1V

FROM: Robert A, Erickson, Chief
Emergency Preparedness Branch
Division of Padiation Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

UBJECT FEMA FINAL EXERCISE REPOKT FOR THE
APRIL 29, 1992, EXERCISE OF OFFSITE
RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLANS
oﬁ? THE SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT ELECTRIC
ENERATING STATION

rncinsed v etter from Uennis <wiatkowski of the Feaeral Emergsenc:
Hanaaement Agency (FEMA) gateg October 23, 1992, transmitting the cupject
veport for the South Texas Praject Electric Generating station,

'here were no Deficiencies identified during the April 29, 1992, exercise,
Nwever. *here was one Area Requiring Corrective Action (ARCAY identified.

leage forward a copy or the enclosed FEMA Tetter and exercise report %o the
licensee ang reguest that the licensee follow up with gffsite officiais on the
Area Reguiryng Corrective Action.

~obert A. Evirxson Chiet
Emergency Preparedness Eranch
Division of Ragiation Safety

and Safeguards

Jffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulaticon
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